

NOEMI ANTONICCI

Contact

Email: noemiantonicci@gmail.com

Phone: (+39) 3273309174 Address: Via Belvedere n. 20,

Campofelice di Roccella (PA), Italia

Skills

- · Knowledge of the Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, AfterEffects etc)
- · Knowledge of the Microsoft Office Suite (Excel, PowerPoint, Word)
- Knowledge of video editing softwares (Sony Vegas, iMovie, Movie Maker)
- Knowledge of Subtitling Softwares (Atlas)

Languages

- ITALIAN: native
- ENGLISH: native
- KOREAN: intermediate (TopiK 2)
- FRENCH: intermediate

Education

- Art High School "Diego Bianca Amato" Graphic Design and Multimedia focus | Campofelice di Roccella
 - 2011-2015
- Editorial Graphics Course |Marfor.com| 2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

HONORARY REPORTER

Korea. Net

May 2022 - Still

I was chosen as one of the italian honorary reporters for Korea. Net a news website funded by the korean government. I write articles in english about korean news and traditions worldwide.

TRANSLATOR AND SUBTITLER

April 2022 - September 2022

Rev.com

I translated short videos, movies, documentaries from English to Italian and viceversa, creating subtitles and making sure all the captions respected timing and were grammatically correct.

INTERNSHIP AT CITY HALL'S SOCIAL SERVICES OFFICE

Campofelice di Roccella's City Hall

July 2021 - December 2021

As an intern I was responsible for collecting sensitive data and documents, making lists on Excel spreadsheets, calculating exemptions, fees, rates and reimbursements, giving information both in-person and via phone calls.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

May 2020 - July 2020

Orienta S.p.a

I created custom logos for businesses and venues on demand remotely using Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator.

MANAGER

May 2018 - September 2020

Lido Bambù | Campofelice di Roccella

I managed the waiters, opened and closed the restaurant, was responsible for placing orders for the products, managed the cash register by calculating income and expenses. I was also in charge of preparing cocktails, appetizers, and main courses.

HEAD WAITRESS

May 2017 - September 2017

Lido Azzurro | Campofelice di Roccella

I was in charge of the dining hall and the waiting staff.

PROFILE

I attended art high school with a multimedia focus, where I studied web design, advertising graphics, page layout and photo editing. I know how to use editing programs and create websites.

Thanks to my past work experiences, I am intuitive, I listen to the requests of others and act upon those, I work well in a group and I know how to manage a team, I can adapt easily to any situation and work under pressure in a dynamic and responsive way.

ADDICTIONAL EXPERIENCES

In 2017 and 2020, I won two national italian poetry competitions organized by Aletti Editore.

In 2021, my collection of poems "In Metamorfosi" was included in the series "Poets of the New Millennium in comparison" and published in the book "Superno 2021"